

STANDING COMMITTEE ON INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS AND JUSTICE
Tuesday, May 7, 2019

MINUTE NO. 40
4:34 p.m. — Legislative Chamber

1. **Present:** Fred Bradshaw in the chair and members Ken Francis, Hugh Nerlien, Eric Olauson, Laura Ross, Corey Tochor and Trent Wotherspoon.*

Substituting Members

Trent Wotherspoon for Buckley Belanger

2. The committee considered Bill No. 160, *The Trespass to Property Amendment Act, 2018*.

The Minister of Justice and the following officials appeared before the committee and answered questions:

Witnesses

Hon. Don Morgan, Minister

Darcy McGovern, Director, Legislative Services

Danielle Schindelka, Crown Counsel, Legislative Services

3. During consideration of clause 1, it was moved by Mr. Wotherspoon:

That the Standing Committee on Intergovernmental Affairs and Justice hold public hearings on Bill 160 — *The Trespass to Property Amendment Act*, and Bill 161 — *The Trespass to Property Consequential Amendments Act, 2018* before concluding consideration of these bills.

The committee recessed from 4:52 p.m. until 5:03 p.m.

4. The committee resumed consideration of the motion. The Chair, in accordance with rule 87(2), ruled the motion out of order on the grounds that the committee had proceeded to clause-by-clause consideration of the bill.
5. Mr. Wotherspoon requested leave to revert to consideration of the bill prior to clause-by-clause consideration. Leave was not granted.
6. The committee resumed consideration of Bill No. 160, *The Trespass to Property Amendment Act, 2018*.
7. The questions being put on clauses 1 to 14, they were agreed to.
8. It was moved by Mr. Nerlien:

That the committee report Bill No. 160, *The Trespass to Property Amendment Act, 2018* without amendment.

The question being put, it was agreed to.

9. The committee considered Bill No. 161, *The Trespass to Property Consequential Amendments Act, 2018/Loi de 2018 corrélative de la loi intitulée The Trespass to Property Amendment Act, 2018*.

The Minister of Justice and the following officials appeared before the committee and answered questions:

Witnesses

Hon. Don Morgan, Minister
Darcy McGovern, Director, Legislative Services
Danielle Schindelka, Crown Counsel, Legislative Services

10. The questions being put on clauses 1 to 5, they were agreed to.

11. It was moved by Mr. Francis:

That the committee report Bill No. 161, *The Trespass to Property Consequential Amendments Act, 2018/Loi de 2018 corrélative de la loi intitulée The Trespass to Property Amendment Act, 2018* without amendment.

The question being put, it was agreed to.

12. The committee considered the estimates for the Ministry of Government Relations.

13. The committee concluded consideration of the estimates for the Ministry of Government Relations. On motion of Mr. Tochor:

Resolved, that there be granted to Her Majesty for the twelve months ending March 31, 2020, the following sum:

For Government Relations \$616,080,000

14. The committee considered the estimates for the Ministry of Parks, Culture and Sport.

15. The committee concluded consideration of the estimates for the Ministry of Parks, Culture and Sport. On motion of Mr. Olauson:

Resolved, that there be granted to Her Majesty for the twelve months ending March 31, 2020, the following sum:

For Parks, Culture and Sport \$69,901,000

16. The committee considered the estimates for Tourism Saskatchewan.

17. The committee concluded consideration of the estimates for Tourism Saskatchewan. On motion of Mr. Olauson:

Resolved, that there be granted to Her Majesty for the twelve months ending March 31, 2020, the following sum:

For Tourism Saskatchewan \$15,491,000

18. The committee considered the supplementary estimates no. 2 for the Ministry of Government Relations.

19. The committee concluded consideration of the supplementary estimates no. 2 for the Ministry of Government Relations. On motion of Ms. Ross:

Resolved, that there be granted to Her Majesty for the twelve months ending March 31, 2019, the following sum:

For Government Relations \$95,100,000

20. It was moved by Mr. Olauson:

That the seventh report of the Standing Committee on Intergovernmental Affairs and Justice be adopted and presented to the Assembly.

The question being put, it was agreed to.

21. It was moved by Mr. Nerlien:

That this committee do now adjourn.

The question being put, it was agreed to.

22. The committee adjourned at 6:29 p.m. to the call of the Chair.

Stacey Ursulescu
Committee Clerk

Fred Bradshaw
Chair